

Lachlan, Justice
Phone, 021 0817 5380

Email, Lachlanjustice@hotmail.com
Location,
19 Routley Drive Glen Eden
Auckland NZ

Qualifications
Full Drivers Licence
RYA level 2 Boat licence

Personal Statement

I graduated from Unitec Performing and Screen Arts in 2015, majoring in camera, lighting and sound and have Been working in the camera department ever since.

Throughout my career I have worked on many challenging productions that range from helicoptering to the tops of south islands snowy peaks, to some some of new Zealand's roughest beaches. I have worked with many different cameras, that primarily include Arri, Red and Sony along with camera stabilising systems that include Gimbals Steadycams, Motion Capture, Telescopic Cranes, Underwater Housings and more with some of the strangest lenses such as Frazer and Tilt shift Lenses.

I am hard worker and love what I do spending countless hours researching some of the newest tech to keep me at my best.

My own focus equipment consists of;

- -Hi Five Remote focus
- -Cine 13 Small HD focus Monitor
- Focus Bug Cine RT Range finder
- -2 Magliners

Work History

Date	Job	Position	Company	Cameras	Key Crew
Feb 28th 2024 6 weeks	Double Parked Session 2	A Camera 1st AC	Kevin & Co	Mini Lf	DOP Paul Mockridge
Nov 26 2023 6 weeks	Vince Session 1	A Camera 1st AC	Kevin & Co	Mini LF	DOP Lance Wordswerth
June 10 2023 18 weeks	BrokenWood Mysteries Series 10	B camera 1st AC	South Pacific Pictures	Arri Amera	DOP Marty Smith
Apr 22 2023 6 weeks	Raised By Refugees Session 2	A Camera 1st AC	Kevin & Co	Sony Venice	DOP Lance Wordswerth
28 Jan 2023 6weeks	Double Parked Session 1	A camera 1st AC	Kevin & Co	Arri Mini LF	DOP Paul Mockridge
20 sep 2022 10 weeks	Power Rangers Session 30	B camera 1st AC	Power Rangers Productions Limited	Red V Raptor	DOP Drew Sturge
1 Feb 2022 24 weeks	Sweet Tooth Session 2	B camera 2 nd AC and 1 st AC for the last two weeks	Manu One	Sony Venice	1st AC David steel 1st AC Blair Ihaka

1 June	Evil Dead Rise	B camera 2 nd	Pacific Rise Evil	Alexa Mini	1st AC David steel
2021 14 Weeks	Lvii Dead Rise	AC	Dead 21 Limited	LF	1st AC Blair Ihaka
19 April 2021 7 Weeks	No Exit	B camera 2 nd AC	TCS NZ Productions	Sony Venice	1st AC David steel 1st AC Peter Cunningham
22 Feb 2021 8 weeks	The Royal Treatment	A camera 2 nd AC	B&G NZ Productions	Sony Venice	1st AC David steel 1st AC Kim Thomas
7 Sep 2020 20 Weeks	Sweet Tooth Session 1	B camera 2 nd AC	Manu One	Sony Venice	1st AC David steel 1st AC Blair Ihaka
17 Feb 2020 13 weeks	Black hands	A camera 2 nd AC	Warner Bros International	Millennium DXL 2	1st AC David steel
Sep 6 2019 18 weeks	The Wildes	C camera 2 nd AC	ABC Studios NZ LTD	Sony Venice	1st AC Sam Mathews 1st AC Peter Cunningham 1st AC David steel
2019 2 Days	Vype, Commercial	2 nd AC	Fish	Alexa Mini	1st AC David Steel
10 Jul 2019 13 weeks	The New Legon Of Monkey	B Camera 2 nd AC	Monkey NZ Production Limited	Sony Venice	1st AC Sam Mathews 1st AC David Steel
Oct-May 2018-19 31 weeks	Powere Rangers Beast Morphers sesion 26-27	2 nd AC	Power Rangers Productions Limited	Alexa Mini	1st AC David Steel 1st AC Tom Markham Short
Sep 2018 3 days	The lonely Harts Motel	1st AC		Alexa mini	1st AC Tom Markham Short
Sep 2018 4 Days	Constance	1st AC	Constance	Arri	Dop Ayrton Winitana
Apr-jun 2018 12 weeks	TV Series The Brokenwood Mystries Session 5	2 nd AC	South Pacific Pictures	Amira	1st AC's Bradly Willemse, Alex Martin
March 2018 4 weeks	Web series Alibi	2 nd Ac	Fish	Arri Mini	1st AC's Bradly Willemse
oct-feb 2017-18 14 weeks	TV series Westside Session 4	2 nd AC	South Pacific Pictures	Arri Amira	1st AC's Bradly Willemse, Richard Elwotthy
May-July 2017 13 weeks	TV Series The Brokenwood Mystries Session 4	2 nd AC	South Pacific Pictures	Arri Amira	1st AC's Bradly Willemse, Richard Elwotthy
Sep-Jan 2016-2017 15 Weeks	TV Series Power Rangers Session 24/25	Camera Trainee	Power Rangers Productions Limited	Arri Amira	1st AC David Steel 1st AC Tom Markham Short
September 2016	Short Film We All Need Love	2nd AC		Panasonic Varicam	Dop David Paul 1st AC David Steel
August 2016 2 Days	TV Series 1953	Camera Trainee	1953 LTD	Arri Amira	1st AC David Steel

May-July 2016 11 weeks	TV Series The Brokenwood Mysteries Session 3	Camera Trainee	South Pacific Pictures	Red Dragon	Dop, Rewa Harre 1st AC's Bradley Willemse, David Steel
April 2016 2 weeks	Web series Friday Night Bites	Camera Assistant	Flat 3 Productions	Sony A7s	Dop Kelly Chen
Mar 2016	Web series 3 Episodes	DOP	Organic Edible guardian	Sony A7s	
Feb 2016	Documentary why are we fat	Camera Assistant	Razor films	Sony F-5	Dop Rewa Harre
Feb 2016	Help video	Camera Assistant	Vodafone	Canon c-100	Donny Duncan
Feb 2016	Music Video Tali, How to Get High	Camera Assistant		Arri Alexa Classic	1st AC Richard Elworthy Dop Eoin O'Liddigh
Feb 2016	Infomercial	Camera Assistant	Brand Developers	Panasonic DVX200PJ	Dop Simon Schueller
Feb 2016	Riding With The Stars	Camera Operator	Equestrian Live	Sony HD cam	
Feb 2016	Training session	Data Wrangler	Digital Video Assist		Nigel Burton
Feb 2016	Wendy's Peri Burger	Camera Assistant	On Digital	Arri Alexa XT	1st Ac Ben Rowsell Dop Ian McCarroll
Jan 2016	Infomercial	Camera Assistant	Brand Developers	Sony A7s	1st AC Alex Campbell
Jan 2016	Promotional Video	DOP	Navi Collaborative	Sony A7s	Director Dawn Gibson
Jan 2016	Dave Dobbyn Music Video	B-Unit operator	RedYeti Films	Arri Alexa, Sony A7s	Dop Donny Duncan
Dec 2015	Infomercial	Camera Assistant	Brand Developers	Sony HDC	1st AC Bruce Polwart
Dec 2015	Estere Music Video	Ronin Operator	Candlelit Picturs	Red Dragon	DOP Eoin O'Liddigh
Sept 2015	Under the Covers	DOP	Unitec Short Film	Red One X	Director, Ben O'Driscoll
July 2015	Forensics	Camera Assist	South Pacific Pictures	Sony FS7	DOP, Rhys Duncan
May 2015	Kay	DOP/ Director	Unitec Short Film	Sony A7S	
March 2015	Horse of the Year	Camera OP	Equestrian Live	Sony HDC	
April 2015	Guest Speaker	Camera OP	Monster Valley	Panasonic GH4	
Oct 2014	Light in the Shadows	DOP	Unitec Short Film	Canon 5D	Director, Mahmoud Youssef
Aug 2014	Angus Icarus	Steadicam OP	Unitec Short Film	FS700	
Julie 2014	Hair Appliances	2 nd AC	Flying Start Production	Arri Alexa	DOP, Andrew Stroud
May 2014	Dog Tag	DOP	Unitec Short Film	Panasonic 102	Director, Harish Adithya
April 2014	Promise of Piha	Steadicam OP	Short Film	Red Scarlet	DOP, Kelly Chen

April 2014	Bay Audiology	Camera Trainee	Flying Start Production	Arri Alexa XT	DOP, Adam Clark
Dec 2013	Step by Step	DOP	Documentary	Panasonic GH3	
Dec 2013	Benny Tones (Music Video)	Steadicam OP	Monster Valley	Canon 5D	Director, Karl Sheridan

Referees

 David Steel
 021 053 7775

 Lance Wordswerth
 021 026 00173

 Paul Mockridge
 021 030 3074